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Subject: Fwd: Google Alert - gene drive

From: Jason Delborne <jadelbor@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/22/2017 3:31 PM

To: J Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Just want to make sure this guy is on your radar.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Subject: Google Alert - gene drive

Date: May 19, 2017 at 7:00:55 AM EDT

To: jadelbor@ncsu.edu

Google

gene drive
Daily update - May 19, 2017

NEWS

Professor with genetic pest control proposal bends ear of Otago Regional

Council

The Southland Times

Professor with genetic pest control proposal bends ear of Otago Regional ... has been seeking
Government support for 23 years to develop a gene drive to ... After 23 years, a retired professor who
has a potential new genetic pest ...

Flag as irrelevant

See more results |  Edit this alert

You hav e receiv ed this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts

RSS Receive this alert as RSS feed
Send Feedback

1of1 9/11/2017 11:39 AM



